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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 16 I/R Request for Changes - September 2022 RRC (RRC Comm)

 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 11:05 AM 
To: Dauna Bartley <dauna@brockerlawfirm.com> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Doug Brocker <doug@brockerlawfirm.com>; File 
<file@brockerlawfirm.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 16 I/R Request for Changes ‐ September 2022 RRC (RRC Comm) 
 
Hi Dauna, 
 
Thanks for the response.  I think I’m fine then, and will recommend approval. 
 
Thanks! 
Brian  
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 



Brian Liebman 
Commission Counsel 

Date submitted to agency:  September 1, 2022 

Request for Changes Pursuant to 
N.C. Gen. Stat. § 150B-21.10 

 
Staff reviewed these Rules to ensure that each Rule is within the agency’s statutory 
authority, reasonably necessary, clear and unambiguous, and adopted in accordance with 
Part 2 of the North Carolina Administrative Procedure Act.  Following review, staff has 
issued this document that may request changes pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.10 from your 
agency or ask clarifying questions.   
 
If the request includes questions, please contact the reviewing attorney to discuss.   
 
In order to properly submit rewritten rules, please refer to the following Rules in the NC 
Administrative Code: 
 

• Rule 26 NCAC 02C .0108 – The Rule addresses general formatting. 
• Rule 26 NCAC 02C .0404 – The Rule addresses changing the introductory 

statement. 
• Rule 26 NCAC 02C .0405 – The Rule addresses properly formatting changes made 

after publication in the NC Register. 
 

 
Note the following general instructions: 

 
1. You must submit the revised rule via email to oah.rules@oah.nc.gov.  The electronic 

copy must be saved as the official rule name  (XX NCAC XXXX). 
2. For rules longer than one page, insert a page number. 
3. Use line numbers; if the rule spans more than one page, have the line numbers reset 

at one for each page. 
4. Do not use track changes. Make all changes using manual strikethroughs, 

underlines and highlighting. 
5. You cannot change just one part of a word.  For example: 

• Wrong:  “aAssociation” 
• Right: “association Association” 

6. Treat punctuation as part of a word.  For example: 
• Wrong:  “day,; and” 
• Right: “day, day; and” 

7. Formatting instructions and examples may be found at: 
www.ncoah.com/rules/examples.html 
 

If you have any questions regarding proper formatting of edits after reviewing the rules and 
examples, please contact the reviewing attorney. 
 
 
 
  



Brian Liebman 
Commission Counsel 

Date submitted to agency:  September 1, 2022 

REQUEST FOR CHANGES PURSUANT TO G.S. 150B-21.10 
 
AGENCY: North Carolina Board of Dental Examiners 
 
RULE CITATION: All Rules 
 
DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Friday, September 9, 2022. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: This request may extend to several pages.  Please be sure you have reached 
the end of the document. 
 
The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this Rule prior to the 
Commission's next meeting.  The Commission has not yet reviewed this Rule and therefore 
there has not been a determination as to whether the Rule will be approved.  You may email 
the reviewing attorney to inquire concerning the staff recommendation. 
 
In reviewing this Rule, the staff recommends the following changes be made: 
 

For both rules, in (a) and (c), when does the two calendar year period begin to run?  
Both rules use the commonly understood definition of a calendar year, so this period 
begins January 1 of the first year and ends December 31 of the second year. 
 

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church 
Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609. 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 16 I/R Request for Changes - September 2022 RRC (RRC Comm)
Attachments: 2022-09-01 21 NCAC 16I .0206 and 16R .0206 Technical Change Request Response.docx

 

From: Dauna Bartley <dauna@brockerlawfirm.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:46 AM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Doug Brocker <doug@brockerlawfirm.com>; File 
<file@brockerlawfirm.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 16 I/R Request for Changes ‐ September 2022 RRC (RRC Comm) 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
Report Spam. 

 
Hi Brian, 
 
I am attaching the response to the question in the change request.  This did not appear to require revising the 
rules.  Please let me know if you have any further questions, and what the recommendation will be. 
 
Thanks, 
Dauna 
 
 
 
 
This transmission is intended by the sender and proper recipient to be confidential, intended only for the proper recipient and may 
contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that the dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you 
receive this message in error, or are not the proper recipient, please notify the sender at either the e-mail address or telephone 
number above and delete this e-mail from your computer. Receipt by anyone other than the proper recipient is not a waiver of any 
attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege. Thank you. 
 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:08 AM 
To: Dauna Bartley <dauna@brockerlawfirm.com> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: 21 NCAC 16 I/R Request for Changes ‐ September 2022 RRC 
 
Hi Dauna, 

I’m the attorney who reviewed the Rules submitted by the Board for the September 2022 RRC meeting.  The RRC will 
formally review these Rules at its meeting on Thursday, September 15, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.  The meeting will be a hybrid 
of in‐person and WebEx attendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get closer to the meeting.  If there are any 
other representatives from your agency who will want to attend virtually, let me know prior to the meeting, and we will 
get evites out to them as well. 

Please submit the revised Rules to me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on Friday, September 9, 2022.  

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to reach out via email with any questions or concerns. 
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
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
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